

Public Health Advisory

Food recall due to possible *Cronobacter* contamination

August 6, 2024 Nunavut-wide

The Department of Health is warning about a food recall issued by the Canadian Food Inspection Agency (CFIA) due to possible *Cronobacter* contamination.

Consumers should not consume the recalled products described below.

Brand	Product	Contamination	Size	UPC	Codes
Gerber®	Oat Banana &	Cronobacter	227 g	0 65000	3334007809
	Mango Baby	spp		13361 5	
	Cereal				Best before: May
					30, 2025

This recalled product should be thrown out or returned to the location where it was purchased.

Food contaminated with *Cronobacter* may not look or smell spoiled but can still make you sick. Although *Cronobacter* is not commonly linked to human illness, in rare cases it can cause serious or fatal infections. *Cronobacter* can cause rare bloodstream and central nervous system infections and has been associated with severe intestinal infection (necrotizing enterocolitis) and blood poisoning (sepsis), especially in newborns.

If you think you became sick from consuming either of these recalled products, call your local health centre.

For more information, visit the <u>Canadian Food Inspection Agency website</u> or call 1-800-442-2342. Sign up for food recalls on the <u>CFIA website</u>.

Media Contact:

Pierre Essoh Communications Specialist Department of Health 867-975-5712 pessoh@gov.nu.ca